
From: Cruse & Associates
To: Kelly Bacon (CD); brad@no9hay.com
Subject: Re: BL-21-00009 No 9 Ranch - Deemed Incomplete
Date: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 4:19:19 PM
Attachments: BL-21-00009.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.

 

Kelly – Sorry for the confusion. Attached is the corrected form and narrative. Please review and and
contact us back if you need anything else to continue processing.
 
Thanks,
Chris Cruse P.L.S.
Cruse and Associates
217 East 4th Ave.
P.O. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-8242 Office
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com
 
From: Kelly Bacon (CD)
Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 4:01 PM
To: mailto:brad@no9hay.com ; 'Cruse & Associates'
Subject: BL-21-00009 No 9 Ranch - Deemed Incomplete
 
Good afternoon,
 
Attached please find correspondence in regards to boundary line adjustment application BL-21-
00009 No. 9 Ranch.  Please contact me directly with any questions.
 
Thank you,
 

Kelly Bacon
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: (509) 962-7539
Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
Please Note:  In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Governor’s "Safe Start" reopening plan, Kittitas
County Community Development Services is currently in Phase 3 and is open to the public in a limited capacity. At
this time many of us are on a rotating schedule working from home and in the office; during this time I will do my
best to respond to you as promptly as possible.
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The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices. 
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